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Memorandum A2007/9952/ARM
REGERINGSKANSLIET 21 February 2007
Ministry of Employment Secretariat General
Directorate General of Human Rights-
Division for Labour Law and Work Environment DGII

Petra Herzfeld Olsson

Telephone +46 8 755 36 74

Mobile +46 70 650 45 06

Fax +46 8 14 03 16

E-mail petra.herzfeld-olsson@employment.ministry.se

Secretariat of the European Social
Charter
The Executive Secretary

Additional information to the &th Swedisg report on the Revised European
Social Charter regarding article 29

Hereby the Swedish Government submit further information due to the
letter from Mr Regis Brillat dated 15 December 2006 on behalf of the
European Committee of Social Rights.

The Committee would like to know if there exists a general right for a
trade union to seek an interim injunction which may be used to require
an employer to inform and consult his employees prior to making
collective redundancies.

I Swedish law the trade union does not have the possibility to seek an
interim injunction. If an employer has failed to fulfil his or her
information and consultation obligations the trade union can sue the
employer and claim damages, both financial and non-financial/punitive.

Yours sincerely,

Dl Kiergalolr—

Petra Herzfeld Olsson
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SECRETARIAT OF THE EUROPEAN SOCIAL CHARTER COUNCIL CONSEIL
THE EXECUTIVE SECRETARY OF EUROPE___DE L'EUROPE
HD/ESC 403
NAC/AM

Strasbourg, 15 December 2006

Dear Ms Olsson,

The European Committee of Social Rights is currently examining the 6th Swedish report on
the Revised European Social Charter and has instructed me to forward to you the enclosed
questions concerning Article 29.

The ECSR would be grateful if you could reply to these questions before 28 February 2007
in order to allow the information to be taken into account in Conclusions 2007.

Yours sincerely,

Jor i
Régis BRILLAT

Ms Petra Herzfeld OLSSON

Ministry of Industry, Employment and Communications
Department for Labour and Work Environment
SE-103 33 Stockholm

Sweden
Postal Address: Tel.: +33 (0)3 88 41 20 00 E-mail: social.charter@coe.int
Council of Europe +33 (0)3 88 41 32 58 http://www.coe.int

F-67075 Strasbourg Cedex Fax: +33 (0)3 88 41 37 00
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COUNCIL  CONSEIL
OF EUROPE __ DE L'EUROPE

15 December 2006

Question in respect of the 6th report of Sweden

Article 29
The Committee would like to ask the following question:
- Does there exists a general right for a trade union to seek an interim injunction which

may be used to require an employer to inform and consult his employees prior to making
collective redundancies?






